

# Colquitz Middle School – PAC Meeting

## Minutes

March 5<sup>th</sup>, 2019

Called to order by Nicole 7:00pm

**Members in Attendance:** Gord Mitchell, Whitney D, Jen M, Tamara P, Kris R, Kindree D, Christine S, Nicole N, Michele S, Moira C & Kent B

### Principal's Report

- Students are displaying anxiety regarding the transfer process, Colquitz has been able to accept most of the students who have applied & the school will have approximately 500 students next year.
- Grade configurations and number of classes are still being sorted out. Classroom placement may be a different process next year.
- Volleyball season is about to end, playoffs will wrap up before spring break
- This Friday is CC day. Your student will come home with a letter from their teacher if they're required to attend.
- Report cards will come home on April 16th.
- School staff is deciding on a day for school parents to attend a portion of a Pro-D day. May 17th is a possibility. More info to come.
- Victoria Sings was successful and the students represented the school well.

### Financial Update

- Spring budget was presented and discussed. Total spend of \$5360 from gaming and \$616.05 from non gaming.

### Fundraising

- Victoria Royals-division who sells the most gets \$100 for their class, students selling 10+ tickets will receive \$10 gift card for Cineplex & top seller will receive \$25 for Ali Baba. PAC earned \$1700 for chuck a puck. 23 tickets are remaining to be sold. March 15th is final home game of the season. 180 tickets remaining to be sold.
- Shelley Smith would like to have a fundraiser in the Spring where the Best Coast Band plays at the school. Band would receive an honorarium and Colquitz PAC could sell tickets, food etc. Date May 4th has been suggested by the band, PAC will ask about May 3rd.

- Nicole has spoken with Jesse Miller. Jesse has suggested coming to Colquitz for the day to start a project with the kids and then return later in the year as a follow-up. Could total approx \$1000 (to be confirmed). Parent-ed piece would be added in.

### **PAC Vacancies**

- Kindree will be vice chair for the remainder of the current school year.
- Will be looking to fill open positions (I treasurer) at our elections in May.

### **VCPAC**

- Boundary review parent feedback has been extended to March 8th. Most concerns revolved around elementary and middle schools.

### **School District**

- District has released a proposed calendar for next year.
- Spectrum Rink & Turf is gaining momentum. Spectrum is presenting to Saanich council March 11th.

### **Motions**

- Moira motions to approve Spring 2019 budget, Tamara seconds, all in favour
- Kindree motions to approve \$1000 for Jesse Miller, Jen Moniz seconds, all in favour
- Nicole Motions to adjourn, Tam seconds

Next meeting is April 16th  
Meeting adjourned @ 8:28pm